BID #

3331

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT RENEWALS

RENEWAL OF ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR
FITNESS EQUIPMENT

Life Fitness
Schiller Park, IL

AMOUNT

$46,000.00
(not to exceed)



TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
November 26, 2013

Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3331 — Annual
Contract for Fitness Equipment.

Renewal of the annual contract to purchase fithess equipment
for the District fitness centers. Term of contract: 12/1/2013
through 11/30/2014.

Life Fitness $46,000.00
Schiller Park, IL (not to exceed)

The Texas Procurement and Support Services (TPASS) has
established the use of Texas multiple award schedule (TXMAS)
contracts that have been developed from contracts that have
been competitively awarded by the federal government or any
other governmental entity of any state. The prices reflected on
General Services Administration schedule contracts are the
most favored customer prices. As a cooperative member of the
TPASS Cooperative Purchasing Program, the District is
authorized to utilize TXMAS contracts as an alternative
purchasing method.



